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ATTACHMENT ''4'' 



Robert L. Patterson 

From: Doug Story <dstory@beaumontca.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2025 9:22 AM 
To: Robert L. Patterson 
Cc: John 0. Pinkney 
Subject: Fw: Quotes for playground install. 
Attachments: FW_ Beaumont Installation Quote.em!; sent messsage.PNG; forward.PNG; 

a0243ee8bc644ec096400ba12e127b43.pdf; 9707f0e29d334fc7b8b1999da319ca11.pdf 

Here are the quotes for the install of playgrounds and the process for acquiring the informal bids. 

Doug Story 

Director of Community Services 
City of Beaumont 

From: Matthew Mendoza <mmendoza@beaumontca.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2025 8:24:52 AM 
To: Doug Story <dstory@beaumontca.gov>; Ashley Starr <astarr@beaumontca.gov> 
Subject: Re: Quotes for playground install. 

Good morning, 

Attached is some backup of the process as well as the quotes received. Quotes were requested from four vendors, 
however only two were responsive. Of the two, Jaynes brothers was the lowest cost. 

• Jaynes Brothers 
• ProTeet Turf 
• Ortea 
• Totlot Pros 

Regards, 

Mo.,/f/tc,e..w- M~o., 

Management Analyst 

City of Beaumont 

550 E. Sixth St0 Beaumont, CA 92223 

I Desk (951) 572-3191 I 
BeaumontCA.gov 
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From: Doug Story <dstory@beaumontca.gov> 
Sent: Monday, January 6, 2025 6:52 PM 
To: Ashley Starr <astarr@beaumontca.gov>; Matthew Mendoza <mmendoza@beaumontca.gov> 
Subject: Quotes for playground install. 

What was the process for getting quotes for playground install? 

Do we have the email or requests that led to choosing Jaynes brothers? What were the other quotes? 

Matt can you send a copy of the quotes first thing. 

Get Outlook for iOS 
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